Guam Lagislatum Clerks Office

From: Speaker Won Pat [speaker @judiwonpat.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 5:04 PM

To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office

Subject: Fwd: Messages and Communications CANCELLED - SITE VISIT - LAYON LANDFILL
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE FACILITY - BY ORDER DOC 1114 (Pat, Kat)

Attachments: Doc 1114 02-00022.pdf; Doc 1135 02-00022.pdf; invite.ics 3 7~ |

This should be 32-13-555

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Speaker Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 3, 2013 at 4:41 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications CANCELLED - SITE VISIT - LAYON LANDFILL MUNICIPAL
SOLID WASTE FACILITY - BY ORDER DOC 1114 (Pat, Kat)

To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office <clerks @ guamlegislature.org>

Site Visit-Layon Landfill Municipal
Solid Waste Facility-By Order DOC  32-13-552
1135 02-00022 **E-MAILED**

Office of the Attorney

7/2/20137/2/2013
General

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Marie L. Cruz <mjcruz@guamag.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 3, 2013 at 3:46 PM

Subject: CANCELLED - SITE VISIT - LAYON LANDFILL MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE FACILITY - BY
ORDER DOC 1114 (Pat, Kat)

To: Patrick Mason <pmason @ guamag.org>, Kathy Fokas <kfokas @ guamag.org>, Sandra Miller
<sandra.miller@ suam.eov>, "carl. dominguez@dpw.suam.cov" <carl.dominguez @dpw.guam.cov>,
"eric.palacios @epa.cuam.gov" <eric.palacios @epa.guam.gov>, "speaker @ judiwonpat.com”

<speaker@ judiwonpat.com>, "senator @ senatorbicruz.com” <senator@senatorbicruz.conm>,

"office @senatorada.org” <office @senatorada.org>, "brantforguam@ gmail.com” <brantforguam @ gmail.com>,
"joaquin.blaz@dpw.guam.gov" <joaquin.blaz @dpw.guam.gov>, "senator @tinamunabarnes.com” o
<senator @tinamunabarnes.com>, "rorviorguam @gmail.com” <rorviorguam @ gmail.com>, ok
"senbenp @ guam.net” <senbenp @ guam.net>, "senatordrodriguez @ gmail.com”
<senatordrodriguez @ gmail.com>, "aguondguam@gmail.com” <aguondguam @ gmail.com>,
"senatorsannicolas @ email.com” <senatorsannicolas @ email.com>, "mike @ mikelimtiaco.com”
<mike @mikelimtiaco.con>, "tommy@senatormorrison.com” <tommy @ senalormortison.cons>,
"alinedfamilies @ gmail.com” <aline4families @ gmail.cony>, "duenasenator @ email.com”
<duenasenator @ email.com>, "canderson @ gbbinc.com” <canderson@ gbbinc.com>

Ce: Michael Limtiaco <mlimtiaco @pacifictrucking.com>
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When: Friday, July 05, 2013 1:30 PM-6:00 PM {GMT+10:00} Guam, Port Moresby.
Where: ORDOT DUMP {pls. see Doc. 1135 ORDER July 3, 3013)

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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ORDER re SITE VISIT — SEE ATTACHED DOC. 1114
Doc 1114 02-00022.pdf

Doc 1135 02-00022.pdf

Individuals Ordered to Attend:

Lt. Governor of Guam

Speaker judith Won Pat — in her absence, Vice Speaker BJ Cruz, Guam Legislature

Senator Tom Ada - Chairperson, Committee on Public Safety, infrastructure & Maritime Transportation
Cart V. Dominguez, Director, DPW

Joaquin Blaz, Acting Highway Administrator, DPW

Eric Palacios, Administrator, GEPA

Paul K. Barron, P.E., Pacific Business Group Manager, GHD

Snaebjorn Jonasson, Programs Manager, Parsons Transportation

Chace Anderson, Operations Manager, on behalf of the Receiver, GBB

Kathy Fokas, Assistant Attorney General, OAG {Lead Counsel handling the Acquisition of Properties for GG)
All Members of the Guam Solid Waste Authority Board

Counsels for all parties to this action are directed to attend this site visit.

The Court encourages members of the 32 Guam Legislature to attend.

Ufisinan I Etinds Ge’helo’Gi Liheslaturan Gudhan
Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat Ed.D.

Kumiten Idukasion yan Laibirihan Publeko
Committee on Education and Public Libraries & Women's Affairs

155 Hesler Place, Suite 201, Hagatna, Guam 96910
Tel: (671)472-3586 Fax:(671)472-3589
www.cuamlegislature.com / speaker@ judiwonpat.com

Ufisinan I Etmds Ge’helo’Gi Liheslaturan Guahan
Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat Ed.D.

Kumiten Idukasion yan Laibirihan Publeko
Committee on Education and Public Libraries & Women's Affairs

155 Hesler Place, Suite 201, Hagatna, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 472-3586 Fax: (671)472-3589
www, euamlegislature.com / speaker@judiwonpat.com
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DISTRICT COURT OF GUAM
TERRITORY OF GUAM

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CIVIL CASE NO. 02-00022
Plaintiff,
vS.
ORDER
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM, re Site Visit

Defendant.

At the last Quarterly Status Hearing, the Receiver reported that the Closure Plan required
acquisition of several lots adjacent to the Ordot Dump site, as well as renovations to Dero Road.
As we approach the finish line to the closure of the Ordot Dump, the court believes it would be
beneficial to conduct a site visit for the purpose of viewing these affected properties and Dero
Road. The court also intends to visit the bridge and road projects along Route 4 which affect the
Consent Decree 1n order to observe the status of the projects that remain, as well as visit the Layon
Landfill Municipal Solid Waste Facility to view operations. The site visit shall commence at the
Ordot Dump on July 5, 2013, at 1:30 p.m. The following individuals are ordered to attend:

* Hon. Raymond. S. Tenorio, the Lt. Governor of Guam;

* Hon. Judith T. Won Pat, Speaker, 32nd Guam Legislature or, in her absence, Hon.

Benjamin J.F. Cruz, Vice-speaker, 32nd Guam Legislature;
» Hon. Thomas C. Ada, Senator, 32nd Guam Legislature, Chairperson of Committee on
Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation;

+ Carl V. Dominguez, Director, Guam Department of Public Works;

Case 1:02-cv-00022 Document 1114 Filed 06/21/13 Page 1 of 2
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United States of America v. Government of Guam, Civil Case No. 02-00022

Order re Site Visit (July 5, 2013)

* Joaquin Blaz, Acting Highway Administrator, Guam Department of Public Works;

* Eric M. Palacios, Administrator, Guam Environmental Protection Agency (“GEPA”),
or, in his absence, a GEPA representative capable of addressing permitting issues
regarding the closing of the Ordot Dump;

» Paul K. Barron, P.E., Pacific Business Group Manager, GHD,;

* Snaebjorn Jonasson, Programs Manager with Parsons Transportation Group;

» Chace Anderson, Operations Manager on behalf of the Receiver;

* Assistant Attorney General Kathy Fokas (the lead counsel handling the acquisition of
properties for the Government of Guam); and

 all members of the Guam Solid Waste Authority Board.

Counsel for all parties to this action are directed to also attend this site visit. Finally, the

court encourages members of the 32nd Guam Legislature to attend as well.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

s/ Frances M. Tydingco-Gatewood
M Chief Judge
Dated: Jun 21, 2013

Case 1:02-cv-00022 Document 1114 Filed 06/21/13 Page 2 of 2
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DISTRICT COURT OF GUAM
TERRITORY OF GUAM

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CIVIL CASE NO. 02-00022
Plaintiff,
VS.
ORDER
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM, Vacating July 5th Site Visit

Defendant.

Given the court’s current criminal trial schedule,' the Order issued on June 21, 2013, see
ECF No. 1114, scheduling a site visit for July 5, 2013, is hereby vacated. The court will schedule
the site visit at a later date.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

s/ Frances M. Tydingco-Gatewood
M Chief Judge
Dated: Jul 03, 2013

' The court is presently presiding over a multi-defendant criminal trial that is currently
on day 18 and expected to last several more days.

Case 1:02-cv-00022 Document 1135 Filed 07/03/13 Page 1 of 1






